MINUTES

Eugens City Council
Council cn-gga—cuy Hall

June 4, 1996
6:30 p.m.

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Tim Lave, Shawn Boles, Pat Farr, Kevin Hornbuckle, Barbara
Keller, Jim Torrey

COUNCILORS ABSENT: Laurie Swanson Gribskov, Nancy Nathanson
CmnmmmcmedthekegumCityCoumﬂmeeﬁngwm.

Administrative Services Director Warrea Wong introduced the topic.

cmmmmmwmlmmmmmmmmmdmmm
Cuym’lomcehddnﬁedandhuppulﬁomDmSwut.

Mayor Bascom arrived at 6:35 p.m.
A. Appellant Proposal

Dave Sweet addrossed the council regarding the question of the ballot title, He stated that the current

quuﬂon,“ShllCharterpmhihitEWEBfromullinxtomymitynmethanﬁvepemntoﬁhmm

water and electrical power,” inferred an absolute prohibition, which hie proposed initiative did not
stated in section one that the voters of the Ci

brackets): “Shall
total water and el

it be given by combining sentences
“Prokribits the Eugene Water gnd
five percent of EWEB's total
unless city voters approve




W.MMMMWMMWMmMMeMMMWm
proposed changes, or accept the title as written. Hemuuudmmemuncnmldeomﬁupmx
something like this on the ballot directly.

B, Questions from City Council

m.mwmmmmwmid«mmawh&uhmmhﬁmﬁwﬁw
ﬁommhewldtlmitmlalimhofﬂvep«cuumasinglemﬁtyorwhmitwm
informative to include the words, “without votee a R
£ rewmthaqusﬁon,thginbrmaﬁonof‘waﬁngledﬂty”
planation, Mr. Kleinumedﬂ:aitwmddbeﬁnamjoind:emond

Ms.thtmteddm‘mbdlweditwmorehnpomwinclude‘wanymﬁty'hthequestion
though Mr. Sweet’s addition was not i . i thnitwouldbewcepublemhawlpprove

Mr.Bﬂuukedifitmlldbepouiblem‘uut“ﬁvepemant"asanon-mrdlotlntmherquution
could be generated that included both ideas.

m.mdnwm:ﬁwmmmmedumwmwmcnymwmy'lm He noted
that at minimum itwnuldhommduonewotd,mtﬂwCityAmmey'someeeoumdm‘typu
of symbols in ballot titles as two X

Mr. Torrey said that while he was sympathetic with Mr. Sweet’s request, he believed it was more
important to include the words, “mmyenﬁty.’thmkwuwindicuewithmuwmpmd. He
uﬂﬁﬂcomawlywmﬁthequmionmincludebothideuﬂmhewmxldlupponit.

quBmhdicmdﬂmEWEBalmdywldISpememofiupowermlheCityofEusm,md
ﬁkﬂdhmlhhmﬂdbermncﬂodif!heiniﬁaﬁvepﬁud. She asked if this initiative would forgive

3 MMMWMSWMEWEB':WMM&WM«. M,
Kl icated that was accurate, Mr.Kleinaddedtlmthemmmwould'zrmdﬁthuin’theC
lndoﬁ«miﬁudmmdmadyrwdvinzmoreﬂmsp«mofBWEB'lpowuaoﬂmuyl,
1996.

Mt.Hombucuumedhhappteciationofmedialozuemdnotedﬁatitmldbepouibleto
construct a question that would include both ideas.

Mr. Hornbuckle moved, seconded by Mr. Boles, to recognize five percent as one
word.,

Mt.uuwmnvepummtwadjeaivumdwmequenﬂymmds.

Roll call vote: the motion failed 4:3 with Mayor Bascom joining councilors Koller,
Laue, and Torrey on the prevailing side.

Minutes—City Council June 4, 1996
6:30 p.m.




m.mm«wmww.mmmmm@mum “Shall
ChmmﬁianWEBMliumtethmﬁvep«Mofmmm_mm
Mmtitywlthoutvotuapproval.' Roll call vote; the motion passed unanimously,
6:0.

Mr. Bdumved,mndedbyMr.lme,apprwﬂofﬁeupmbnummeby
the appellant.

m.’mmyubdlfmremanylezalmm. M. Klein indicated that there were none.
Roll call vote; the motion passed unanimously, 6:0.

Mr. Boles moved, seconded by Mr. Hornbuckle, referral of the ballot title to the
electorate at the next appropriate election time.

m.mdnndedmahewunotdwwhawbeingmfemd.

Mt.Bolumdutoneofthcopﬁommemncﬂhadwhenbeingpmenudwithminiﬁativew
wmkdkoaﬂywmumumbehalfoﬁhepumnorpwplebﬂnxinxbtﬂ:dmehitiuive.

m.mnumumuMmmonmmmmumuwn«ymmm He
said that he wanted to further consider this issue.

m.mmmwmnz.ssoofmmgmcnycm, stated that it provided that “no later
thmzodaylmuvslﬂcaﬂonofnimmonnpuiﬁonhnmmuummmmpmm
puiﬁonwmommcilbreomidemion. At that time or there aftes, the council may adopt an
udmwwmmmmmm«mmmmdmdmﬁwmmwmpﬁm
wdﬁﬂloﬂhﬁniﬁaﬁveoud’emdmemn." He said it was at the time that the signatures were
verified that the council could make one of those choices.

Mt.Boluukdifitwnotdwmﬁeeoumﬂ’npmonﬁvemlhnplymmhln&oanhmodut
can be rafecred by the council to the community. Mr. Klein stated that the council had the ability to
refer a measure & any time. Tbacwmplishﬂxil,thecouncnwﬂdneedwdkeamffmbﬁngmk
wthecmmcilamolmionﬂmtwuldcallmdecﬁononaChmAmmdmm.

Mr.Bolumoved,qecondedbym.Hombuckle.wnmmdthemainmionby
diracﬁnszfwuﬁ'mthhpuiﬁoninﬂ:eﬁomohChMAmmdebﬁnx
it to the council for consideration.

M. Hornbuckle stated his approval of the motion.

Ms.mmmmewhﬁmofmdmmmmdbymhhnnandaddedmdw
would be interested in refecring this measure at some point.

Mt.'lbmymadthuﬂneo\mcilshoulddlowﬂuiniti;tiveprocmtobeuudmhefﬂnnmlhiu
this measure to the electorate.

Minutes—City Council June 4, 1996 Page 3
6:30 p.m.




Mz, Parr stated his agreement with Mr. Torrey.

Ms, Keller called for the question. Roll call vote; the question passed 4:2, with
councilors Torrey and Laue opposed.

Roll call vote; the motion failed 4:3 with Mayor Bascom joining with councilors
Torrey, Laue, and Farr in opposing the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

(Reoorded by Jennifer Self)
©£53004.066

Minutes—City Council
6:30 p.m.

o B R bk W i B 0 U S T o




MINUTES

Council Chamber—City Hall

June 4, 1996
7 p.m,

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Tim Laue, Laurie Swanson Gribskov, Shawn Boles, Pat Farr,
Kevin Hornbuckle, Barbara Keller, Jim Torrey.

COUNCILORS ABSENT: Nancy Nathanson

Her Honor Mayor Ruth Bascom called the Special Dinner Work Session of the Eugene City Council
to order.

L WORK SESSION: DRAFT CITY MANAGER POSITION PROFILE

David K. Donaldson, David M. Griffith and Associates, discussed his two days of Mayor/Council
interviews regarding a profile for the position of Eugene City Manager. Mr. Donaldson
ﬂhthnwmuedthndmowuageutdcommuﬂlnlcnymngenpplicmmml)have

publicmnsgmntnperieneeﬂ)hwethequﬂiﬁuofhoneﬂy, integrity, and an ability to foster
mm;S)boltum-orientadworket;l)haveﬂwabilitytoliﬂmtobtoadpoinuofvlwandmxm
wﬂl«hwﬂkpuﬂcbﬁmﬂmmmmm:wmm“wmwm
mnm;ahweaciﬁmmpownfom;ﬂhmahachdor'sdeuu; 8) possess a style that
ptwiduﬂ:emneﬂwimlgreatdenlofinfomaﬁonmdopﬁom; 9) posseas strong budgeting skills;
and 10) be a strong facilitator and conseasus builder.

Mr. Donaldson noted the councilors differed on the following issues: 1) salary range with the range
stretching from $90,000-$115,000 per year; and 2) the level of public visibility expected of the City
Manager.

Mt.Domldsonswedmhewamdtomeiwpublicinputbeﬁorehcaeatadldraﬁptoﬂlehnha
pmiﬁonwuddedﬁuoncehehdmeivedﬂuhpunnddnmdapmme,hewuuukbr
foodback from the council. He added that the draft profile would be completed by the end of the
month,

M:,Bohl,wiﬂnrqudm&ehuofsﬂuy,muu&d&ﬂﬁuemqwityoﬂi&diﬂum
mmhmkipdkymmhmmwdmmwmmemﬂwumm
candidulinthelow«sﬂarymebmthequdityoﬂifediﬂ’ermmedsa“mnd

paycheck.”

June 4, 1996




Mr, Farr said that he was not adamant that a City Manager candidate should have a bachelor’s degree
if they were otherwise qualified for the position.

A. Public Participation in Development of a City Manager Profile

Mr. Donaldson noted that all of the councilors appeared to be in agreement that some form of public
participation was appropriate and necessary in creating the profile. He said that he had created an
optbnthmmpudmukeinmmntﬂuimuemofuchmncﬂm He explained that all of the
counzilors had indicsted that a public forum was an important piece in the process. He noted that
some believed the council members should be present, others believed the council members should
not be in attendance, and others believed it should be optional. He said that in whatever form, the
public forum would need to be well publicized.

M. Donaldson commented that he would recommend a combination approach with respect to meeting
with differeat groups for profile feedback. He explained that perhaps on one day he would meet with
those groups that are standing boards or commissions and then another day he would schedule time
with specific groups that wished to have input. He noted that the potential problem was the exclusion
of some groups.

Mr.Bdummniszr.Donﬂdwn'lideu.WMkmndedlikeumwpmgdappmm
withl)nopenbmm;l)lwofmtmiewswkhﬂmdyq:poimadmmbmofboudund
commissions; and 3) interviews with any other organized group. He suggested conducting a random
duwfmmlhewmpooluwelluukingeacheonncilorwlisttwotoﬂ:rnpeoplewhhwhomﬁay
would like Mr. Donaldson to speak.

Mz, Hornbuckle said he was interested in Mr. Boles® suggestion. He said that the condition of
favoritism would occur when selecting groups with whom Mr. Donaldson would speak, and added
that the random draw would eliminate the favoritism. He said that the primary interest should be the
public hearing with the City Council present. He added that the council members should represent
the boards and commissions and if people from the groups wanted input they could call Mr.
Donaldson.

Mz, Farr stated his support for Mr. Donaldson’s suggestions, noting that he liked the idea of a public
Mmopenwevetybodymdmongly:uuemdthntheeouncilonmtheprmamehabrum.

m.'lbtuynmdhiuupportfottheopenibmmuoppondtoaheatinzwiththecouncilptuent.
He added that he liked Mr. Boles® idea of each councilor picking a few people to speak with Mr.
Donaldson.

Ms. Kaller stated her support for the open forum as opposed to a public hearing. She said she felt

mymmmmudmmmmmwﬁwmmm:mmbmm
was created and it pitted groups against groups. She added that it would be important to invite all

mndinzeommimmbmandmembmoftlnNeizhborboodLeadmCouncil(NbC)wapublic
forum. She noted that she liked Mr. Boles® idea of doing a random draw from the voter pool.




WSWGMwwwmendmwuhmeMimwmw. She -
uﬁﬁumwmadmhcluiwmmwmwmgmﬁdmmmwﬂn

m.mmmmmemumwmahmmmmkmmmwm
an inclusive and public process. HemuemdﬁntapublichearinxhehddhtheMcNmkoom
where the City Council and Mr. Donaldson were present. He added that if councilors believed there
mwuinmplotindividulsthauededparﬁcdummm. Donaldson, then council could
recognize those pecple for five minutes rather than three minutes.

m.'lbtuy,wiﬂamwdwmeopenﬁrum. mdﬁuﬁueuededmbemlmmmplwedon
ﬂlennmbuofpeoplethlwuldapuku&atbnm. He said that a random drawing could be doee
ﬁom&ellnofpeoplewlwindicmdanintetutinspukingandaddedthummdthepeople
could submit their feedback in writing. Hesussedtheimpomnceofmhﬁdlbondoroommiuion
speaking with Mr. Donaldson.

Ms. Smcrmhwwwmmewbiichmmnbehddmmecmmmb«m
supported the idea of a random draw.

Ms. Laue said he was inclined to agree with Mr. Hombuckle regarding the public hearing and
rdmmdmmeconncﬂshwldbeprmuapublichming.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribaskov, to direct Mr. Donaldson to .
meet with the four standing committees and the NLC to seek input on the profile and
characteristics of the City Manger position. The motion passed unanimously, 7:0.

Ms. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Boles, that Mzr. Donaldson be directed to
conduct an effective public foram.

m.wmnnwwmmmmmmmmmmmm
upumwdedwiﬂlﬂliaeommmityinmeﬂecdvemm. He added that a naive mistake could
create an exclusive process. mmmmcwmnmammammm
for the public forum. '

Ms. Swanson Gribskov asked Mr. Donaldsonwhuhehadoomideudinthamyohp\mlicbrum.

Mt.Domldmmuutedﬂutapublicmmbeheldononenightmdmxedthatifthuamwo
mpwplowmmodﬂmeﬂmﬁmmenpuhapnmndemldbeheld.

Mr.Mmedﬁaudhﬂmimbetweenapublicfommandapublichearingwudmduringa
hmhgpwplcmdd:ekopinhmaboNupwiﬂcksus,whﬁememmmm
gathering. He said that he would like to give more direction to Mr. Donaldson than Ms. Keller's




M. Fart said he would support the motion if the council moved ahead with a second motion that
further defined the process, but said he did not see the need for the motion. He said he was in favor
of a public forum without the council present.

The motion passed 4:3 with councilors Torrey, Hombuckle, and Farr voting in
opposition.

Mr. Farr said he voted in opposition because he wanted to give more direction to Mr. Donaldson.

Mr. Donaldson stated that he needed direction about how to publicize the event. He added that he
visualized a two-day process wherein the first day he would meet with the five committees for about
one-hour each andhold a public forum during the evening. He described the second day as costaining
moetings with individuals selected by the City Councilors and another time slot available for further
public input.

Mr. Torrey moved, seconded by Mr. Farr, that any public foram be limited to three
hours in duration, be limited to three minutes per individual speaker, and other any
individual wishing to speak and not selected by random drawing be given the oppotiu-
nity and urged to present his/her testimony in writing.

M. Torrey said that it was unreasonable to expect Mr. Donaldson to create a pubiic forum given bis
lack of knowiedge of the citizens of Eugene.

Mr. Ferr withdrew his second.

Mz. Farr moved, seconded by Mr. Torrey, to outline a process for Mr. Donaldson
that on day one be conducts meetings with the four committees and the NLC, that in
the evening of day one he conducts a public forum, that on day two he meets with
gpecific individuals designated by councilors and the mayor and that on day two there
be time set aside for other meetings, including a debriefing with the council.

Ms. Keller said she agreed with the motion with the exception of the meeting with the three
individuals selected by councilors because that could create division and a numbers game.

Ms. Keller moved to keep the time slot for individual meetings, but to allow individu-
als to sign up for time slots during the prior public forum. The motion died for lack
of a second.

Mt. Donaldson said he could see both sides of the issue, He added that the opporiunity to apeak with
himwouldexistim'nllindlviduals,butth«emightbewmwhomulduprmadilfetmpointof
view that would not sign up to speak to him.

Mayor Bascom said that it was unnecessary to formalize that process.

Mr. Boles asked if the maker of the motion would agree to change the number of individuals selected
by councilors to two. Mr. Farr and Mr. Torrey accepted the friendly amendment.

Minutes—City Council June 4, 1996 Page 4
7 p.m.




Ms. Kaller stated that it would have been better to have received proposals in the agenda packets

1o see the council meet with Mr. Donaldson immediately following the two days of public testimony,
but rather she would like to give him time to create a presentation of the synthesized information,
Mr. Torrey stated his support for the entire motion including the debriefing.

Mr. Donaldson stated that the debriefing would be a good use of his time while he was in Eugens.
He suggested June 25 and June 26 as the days on which to hold the public input sessions,

The motion passed 6:1, with Ms. Keller voting in opposition.

Mr. Farr moved, seconded by Mr. Torrey, that the council ask Mr. Donaldson to
create a public forum not to exceed four hours, not to be formally attended by the
City Councit, and that the City broadcast the event and send 50 invitations to a
random selection of voters.

Mz, Hornbuckle ~ated his support for the motion with the exception that he believed the City
Councilors shoula formally attend the forum. He said that he might feel as though the council was
not listening if he were to attend a public forum in which only the recruiter was in attendance.

Mr. Horobuckle moved to divide out the portion of the motion stating that the City
Council not formally attend the forum. The motion died for lack of a second.

Ms. Keller asked for an explanation regarding publicizing the public forum. Mr. Farr stated that he
wanted to use the City’s normal methods for publicizing the public forum.

Ms. Swanson Gribskov stated that she was not in support of sending 50 random invitations becsuse
she said that the forum was opea to the eatire public.

M. Boles encouraged the City Councilors to be present for the forum and added that he saw a
problem with the councilors not being present at a public information gathering session.

Mr. Donaldson said that it was best to have everyone at the forum the same level.

Mr. Torrey asked if Ms. Swanson Gribskov’s concern could be eradicated if the word “invitation”
was changed $o “notice.” Mr. Farr and Mr. Torrey accepted the suggestion as a friendly amendment.

The motion passed unanimously, 7:0.
B. Timing Options
Mr. Donaldson notad that in his letter he had outlined three distinct timing options: 1) no delays and
assumes profile would be complete by the end of June, hired by October 1 and begin November 1; 2)

delay to accommodate November election, hired in November and begin January 1997; and 3) delay
time frame to allow seating council members to interview finalists, hired in January 1997, and begin

Minutes—City Council June 4, 1996 Page 5
7 p.m.

T




 Mach 1997. He noted that all of the councilors agreed to option 2 while one councilor prefered
‘option 3, but would agree to option 2,

Mr. Fasr stated his support for option 2 because he would like to have the councilor-elects invotved
in the process.

M. Boles stated his support for option 2.

Mr. Hombucuemudﬂmhediduxbdimmeﬁmeﬁmuhmﬂdbeddayedmmmmodmdu
Novunbereleetion,buthedidagreeﬂmmdidatesforﬂnemshwldbeglvanmdiwym
to the council and to the process. He said he did not like option 2.

Ms. Keller suggested that the council not delay the process. She said that it would be easy to involve
the candidates for council seats in the p .

Ms. SwamonGribchwuidshewppomdoptionzwidlmeviewpointtbukmﬂdgiwﬁwcwm
upper hund in recruiting the very best candidates.

Mz. Torrey stated his support for option 2 because the councilor-slects needed to be involved in the
hmpmmboﬂlomofmpeabtmewumﬂonmdmofmmﬁrdumdidm

mmmn«wpponforopﬁonSinordermallowtheCitmeerbudeetdbym
new council.

Mz, Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskow, to select option 2 with a new
City Manager start date of January 1997. The motion passed 5:2, with councilors
Keller and Hornbuckle voting in opposition.

Aaumwmchadﬁ&pumdeﬂdmﬁemﬂhﬁepﬁmiumd
_pminﬁﬂmn-offdectiouﬂormemmﬂmdmwbeinmmmhdm
sioutobeheldaboutﬂusdeaionofawCityM:mu,withomboingablem
vote.

M. Donaldwnsuuasted'mudzy_andWednesdayJunezs-zsuthedayswholdallpublicinpm
sessions. Council members agreed (o these suggested dates

C. City Mansger Draft Profile/Job Description

Mr.wsmﬂmhewouldlikewseeawayﬁ)nheeouncﬂmineorpome. in the discussion of
thpmﬂc,alookatthewmmjobducripﬁonandmymuﬁouﬁtcbmgu. He said the two
should be “in sync” with each other.

Ms. Keller stated that, as she remembered, the council had agreed to ask the council officers to
leheduleldhwuionlboutﬂlejobdesctiptionoftheCitmeger. She asked when the job

description would be completed.

Minutes—City Council
7 p.m,




;M. Donaldson said that the formal job description and the profile were two diffecent things and it
hix sense that if the councilors wanted to change the description they should do so. He suggested

‘that the councilors take a closer look at the City Charter when taking into consideration changes in

the job description. He added that it needed to be completed before candidates were interviewed.

Mr. Farr moved, seconded by Mr. Torrey, that the City Council convene a subcom-
mittee tv review the current job description for the hiring and make recommendations
- for changes that would come back to the entire council.

Mr. Hornbuckle stated his disagreement with the review of the job description because history
indicated that there were certain expectations and if they were not met, then that was okay, given that
the majority agreed with it. He said that there was nothing that stopped individuals from writing up
job descriptions and giving them to the candidates because that was the nature of the job, variable.

Mr. Boles stated his agreement with Mr. Donaldson and he supported his idea of individuals soliciting
comments from individuals. He noted that it was important to close on one final job description prior
to interviewing candidates. He said he was opposed to forming a committee.

Mr. Torrey said he wanted to make the job description tighter.
Ms. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Hornbuckle, to amend the main motion by
deleting the subcommittee and have the discussion of the job description in a work
session of the council as a whole any time between June and October 1996. The
motion passed 5:2, with councilors Torrey and Farr voting in opposition.

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

()ﬁ.&&m NN

Linda H. Norris
City Manager pro tem

(Recorded by Jeanifer Self)
¢c70004.066

Minutes—City Council June 4, 1996
7 p.m.




